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BEESRIR IRIRE / (RE STUDY COMPANION INSURANCE PROPOSAL FORM / POLICY SCHEDULE
A

HEECERAR - B %R L] Please fill in this form in English block letters and tick the boxes where appropriate V]
REESRHE RIBARSE
Policy No. Agent No.

HBIRAZHR Proposer Details (% #185 Must be 18 years old or above)

Correspondence Address

e BA g0 O
Full Name

EEGIE | ERRE HAERE (B/R/F) eI

HKID Card / Passport No. Date of Birth (dd/mm/yyyy) Industry & Position

@R bt

O] & e [ ase kN ] #57 NT

W& B EEH

Contact No. Email

BB RBAWE N e BAER e _ N
Relationship to Insured Student LI AN Self 0] 528 Parent [ B Guardian Country of Study [ %£E US/ EK Canada O BEfthEZR Rest of the World
FZ{RZH Insured Student

L HAERM (B/A/5) 1451

Name of Student Date of Birth (dd/mm/yyyy) Sex Osm O%F
BAESHE | BRREE Eokiiuhile

HKID Card / Passport No. Email

BAER AR

Country of Study Institution of Learning

F4% /iR 2R

Year / Class Faculty

{RBEHAPR Period of Insurance

AREFRHENRE - BREAQFREEMRRLEZRER » TREXERK -

as s (B/8/E) FH—ERAE for one year
ﬂ%ﬁ%fgﬁf Fﬁif / /20 (:'d/mm/yyyy) g ETERAR for two ){ears The liability of the Company does not commence until this proposal has been

accepted by the Company and the premium is received.

BEIZTFIRRE Please answer all questions listed below

1. RREERZEFHEER? (NE 1H]  SNGCGREHFAENGINEE B R ETHE)

Is the Insured Student a Hong Kong resident? (If answered "No", please give detail like nationality, usual place of residence, etc)

2. ABEMEHEEHARRERL?

Is the admission letter enclosed with proposal form?

3. ZRPARTATMARREIRMERIEEIBIEARIBHEMER? (NF T2 - FSMABRSIAFAER)

Has the Insured Student ever had any physical disability or deformity or been receiving any medical treatment or suffering from any disease? (please give full details if you have answered "Yes")

4. RRBARBE=FNETERRZEN - BRRE - BHESMCERERE ? (0% TR FnARERIIAAAER)

Has the Insured Student ever made any claim to accident, overseas study, medical or travel insurance in the past three years? (please give full details if you have answered "Yes")

]2 Yes [J& No

[ & Yes J& No

& Yes [J& No

& Yes [J& No

2B Declaration

1. AANEWERE  REBESARAERRE  ARERE LA ERHBERN - SRBARRENEVFRARR S QRS -

Company, Ltd and myself.

IA Levy collected by the Insurance Authority has been imposed on this policy at the applicable rate. For further information on the levy,
please visit https://donline.alliedworldgroup.com.hk/file/IALevy.pdf or contact: (852) 2968 3333.

3. AACEE - BAREEEAREREN DAEAERUERE o | have read, understood and agreed to the Personal Information Collection Statement attached to this proposal form.
0 AATEBEREMERARDNAMES  REREEZTSEEERNEIHEES -

| do not want to receive any promotion materials or updates on other products, services or offers of Allied World.

I declare to the best of my knowledge and belief that the information given is true in every respect, | also agree that this proposal and declaration shall be the basis of the insurance contract between Allied World Assurance

2. HRBRERERUENREHECKBREAYERFTHEESREREN - T MELREFEFHN - S F A https://donline.alliedworldgroup.com.hk/file/|ALevy.pdf SKBIE H 19 : (852) 2968 3333 ©

RIRAES HE (B/B/HF)
Proposer's Signature Date (dd/mm/yyyy)

Underwritten by & {R/A 7] : Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd 1 E{RER B FR 2 &) (incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

#WATREF L Premium Payment Method

0 == REE  HHREERAR KR
Cheque payable to Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd Cheque No.

L] M Credit Card:
AMREZB A RMSRAEFREMB TR LB © We will email you an invoice to make payment online before we issue the policy to you.

A/AFHMA For Office Use Only

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd HH# (A/B/F)
Date (dd/mm/yyyy)
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Personal Data Information Collection Statement (PICS)

Purpose of Collection

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd (Hong Kong Branch) (collectively with the other subsidiaries of Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, Ltd, “Allied World”)
may collect and use your personal data for the purposes of conducting its insurance business, including:

so that we can provide you with and manage insurance products and services, including to consider and process your application; to vary, cancel or renew your
insurance; to deal with and/or process any claims under your policy, including settlement, and to conduct necessary investigations; to complete due diligence and
background checks that are either required by law or regulation or have been put in place by Allied World; to respond to your queries and administer your policy,
including correspondence with you; to investigate fraud, misconduct or any unlawful act or omission in relation to your policy; so that we can comply with legal
obligations; for research and statistical purposes; for marketing (including, where permitted by law, direct marketing) of other services provided by us; and/or any
purpose directly related to the above.

In general, it is voluntary for you to provide Allied World with your personal data. However, if you do not provide sufficient information, Allied World may not be able
to provide insurance services to you.

Potential Transferees

Data held by Allied World relating to you will be kept confidential but Allied World may, for the purposes set out above, transfer your personal data to:

other insurers; reinsurers; intermediaries; insurance associations, federations or similar organisations; related companies; our advisers, service providers and agents;
external claims data collectors and verifiers; parties that have an insurance scheme in place under which you purchased your policy; parties involved in claims
investigation and management; government and statutory agencies; and/or as otherwise required or allowed by law, in each case both within and outside of the
Hong Kong Special Administrative Region.

Marketing and Promotion

Treating you as a valued customer, Allied World and its group companies may use the personal data, including name and contact details, collected from you for the
purposes of direct marketing of Allied World and its group companies’ general insurance products, services or offers and for sending you the promotional materials
or updates of such products, services or offers when they become available.

Allied World will not use your personal data for direct marketing if you have indicated objection to such use by ticking the opt-out box on the proposal form. You may
also, at any time, request Allied World to cease the use of your personal data for direct marketing purposes, by informing Allied World’s Compliance Officer at the
contact information set out below.

Access Requests and Corrections

You have the right, subject to applicable law, to request access to and correction of any personal data concerning yourself held by Allied World. Requests can be
made to the Compliance Officer of Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd, by mail to Suite 2201, 22/F One Island East, Taikoo Place, 18 Westlands Road, Quarry Bay,
Hong Kong or fax to +852 2968 5111, or email to hkcompliance@awac.com.
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IEB/

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd tHE4REGBIRAT) ( FE5 1T ) ( £2 Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, Ltd FIE M FAS#HE " Allied World tH
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